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0! FORSYTH STREET
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CERTIFEDMAIL MAN 06 2011

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ralph A, Demeo

Hopping Green & Sams

119 § Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

SUBIFECT:  Usniversal Studios Water Parks Florida LLC dib/a Wet *n Wild
Consent Agreement and Fisal Order
Dacket No. CERCLA-04-2011-2612(b)

Dear Mr. Demeo:

Enciosed please {ind an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order
{CAFQ) that resolves the Camprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
{iability Act {CERCLA) matter (Docket No. CERCLA-04-2011-2012(b}} involving Wet
‘n Wikl. The CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as requdred by 40 C.FR
Part 22 and became effective on the date of the filing.

Penally payment of $11,500 has been rgceived and the ULS. Environmental
Protection Agency, Region 4, Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act
Foforcement Section congiders this matter closed.

Also enclosed, please find a copy of the “Notice of Sccuritivs and Exchange
Commission Registrants’ Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Procesdings.” This
document puts you pn notice of your potential duty o disclose to the Seourity and
Exchange Commussion (SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by the EPA.
If you have any guestions with regards to the SECs environmental disclosure
requirgments, you may refor to the contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC
Notice,

I you bave uny questions, please call Ms. Deanne Grant at {404) 562-9291.

Sincerely,

n'13, Falconer, Chief
CRA Enforcomoent Section

Incloswres
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Untversal Studios Water Parks
Florida LLO dib/a Wet *N Wild
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Docket Number: CERCLA-04-2011.2012(b),
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Respondont.
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDIER

1. Nature of the Action

i, This is a civil penalty procesding pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehicnsive
Favironmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, 42 USC.
8 D609 and pursuunt to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assegssment
of Civil Penalties, and the Revoeation/Termination or Suspension of Permits {Consolidated
Ruies), codified at 46 €. F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and
Toxics Managoment Division, Region 4, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).
Respondent is Wet n Wild

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of scitement
prursuunt to 40 C.FR. & 22.18(h) and desire to resolve this matter and scttle the allegations
described horein withont a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any cvidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issuc i this matter, and in
aceordance with 40 CF.R. § 22.13(k) and 22.18(b), this Conzent Agreement and Final Order
(CAFO) will simultaneously commenge and conclude this matter.

1. Preliminary Statgments

3. The authority 1o take action under Section 102 of CERCLA, 42 US.CL 2 9609 is
vested in the Administeator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority
ander CERCLA to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 14-31 dated May 11, 1994,
The Regional Admintstrator, Region 4, bas redelegated to the Director, Alr, Pesticides and
Toxies Managenent Division, the authority wader CERCLA by FPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31
dated March 8, 1999, and npdated August 6, 2004, Pursuant to (hese delegations, the Director of
the Alr, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority to commence an
eniorgement action 48 the Complainant in this matier,

4, Respondent, Wet ‘n Wild does business in the State of Flosida.

3. Respondent is & "pason” as defined in Section 101(213 of CERCLA, 42 U84 §
9601(21).



6. Respondent has a “freility ™ as that term is defined by Scetion 101(9) of CERCLA,
42 UK.C. §9601{9),

7. Respondent’s freility is located at 6200 International Drive, Orlandeo, Florida
32819,

8. Respondent is an "owncer or operator” of the facility as thal term is defined by
Scotion 101(20)0(A) of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9601{20)(A).

I{l. EPA’s Allegation of Viclation

g, Section 102(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9602(a), requived the Administrator of
EPA to puhligh a list of substances designaied as hazardous substances which, when releasced
inte the cavironment, may prescnt substantial danger to public health or welfare or the
chvironment and to promulgate regufations ostablishing the quantity of any hazardous substance
the release of which was reguired to be reported under Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U5.C.
§ W603(a). EPA has published and amendcd such a list, including the corresponding reporiable
quantities {RQ) for those substances. This hst which is codified at 40 C.F R Part 302, was
initiatty published on April 4, 1985 (530 Fed. Reg. 13474) and is periodically amended.

1G6.  Scction 103¢a} of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(4), and the regulations found at
40 C.F.R, § 302.6, require a person in charge of a lacility or vessel, as soon as he or she has
knowledge of a refease of a hazardous substance from such facility or vessel i an amount equal
to, or greater than the R, to immediately notify the National Response Center (NRC).

1. Respondent was in charge of the facility during the velevant period described
below.

12, Seddium Hypochlorite is a "hazardous substance” as that term is defined by
Sectien 101{14) of CERCILA, 42 U.S.C. § 960114}, with an R( of 100 pounds, as specified in
a4 CF.R §3024.

13, On April 27, 2010, Respondent had a refease of sodium hypochioritc above the
R at the facility.

14, EPA alleges that Hespondent viclated the notification requirements of Section
103{a) of CERCLA, 42 U.5.C. § 9603(0), by failing to immediately notify the NR{ as soon as
Respondent had knowledge of the rolease of sodium hypochlorite in an amount equal to or
greater than its RQ at Respondent’s facility and is therefore subjuct W the assessinent of papalties
ander Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.B.C. § 9609,

15, Pursuant (o Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9608, and 40 C.F R, Part 19,
EPA may assess a penalty not te exeeed $37.500 for cach violation of Section 103(n) of

[



CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), that occurred after January 12, 2009. Each day a violation of
Section 103 continues constituies a separate violation, Civil penalties under Section 109 of
CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9609, may be assessed by an Adminigtrative Qrder.

V. Consent Agregment

16.  For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations
sct put above bl neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above,

17.  Respondent waives any vight to coniest the allegations and its right {o appeal the
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

8. Reypondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as
set forth in this CAFO,

19 Respondent certifies that az of the dale of 3ts execution of this CAFO, it s in
compliance with all relevant requircments of CERCLA.

20.  Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allegations of viclations contained
herein. This CAFO shall nol otherwise affect any liability of Respondert to the United States
other than as cxpressed herein, Neither EPA nor Complainunt waives any right (o bring an
enfiareement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or
perrnil, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue crimingl
enforcement.

21, Complainant and Respondent agree 1o settle this matter by their execution of this
CAFO. The partics agree that the scttlement of this matter is in the public interest and that thig
CAFO is congistent with the applicable requiremenis of CERCLA.

V. Fingl o

22.  Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED DOLLARS {811,500} which shall be paid within thirty (30} days of the effective
date of this CAFQ,

23, Respondent shall pay the civil penalty by forwarding a cashier’s or certificd
check, payable fo "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund” to one of the following addresses:

BY MAIL BY OVERNIGHT

U.S. Environmental Protoction Agency U5, Bank

Superfund Paymonts Attention: Natalie Pearson (314) 4184087
Cincinnati Finance Center 1003 Convention Plaza

PO, Box 979076 Mail Station SL-MOWC2GL

56 Louis, Missouri 63197.9000 St. Louis, Missour 63181



The check shati reforence on s face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFQ.

24, Atthe time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and a
written statement that payrment has been made in accordance with this CAFQ, to the following
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk
1.5, EPA, Region 4
61 Forsyth Streel, 8.W,
Auanta, GA 30303

Deanne 1. Grant

U.S. EPA, Region 4

Atr, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forsyth Street, 8W,

Atlama, GA 30303

Saund: Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountahility
U.S. FPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S W,

Atlanta, GA 30303

25.  For the purposes of state and federal incomne taxes, Respondont shall not be
entitted, and agrees not to attempt, to claim 4 deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFO. Agy altempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitite a viclation of this CAFQ.

26, Pursuantio 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled o assess inferest and penaities on
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the effective
date of this CAFQO 1f the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the
rate established by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant t0 31 US.C. § 3717, A charge will be
assessed to cover the costs of debt callection, including processing and handling costs and
atiorney fees. In addition, o penalty charge will be ussessed on any postion of the debt that
remains delinquent more than nmety (90 days after payment is due,

27.  Complamant and Respondent shall bear their own vosts and attorney fees in this
reatter,

28, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigas,

29.  The following individual is authorized 1o receive service for EPA in this
proceeding:



Caroa B. Falconer

LS. EPA, Region 4

Alr Pesticides & Toxics Management Diviston
61 Forsyth Street, S W,

Atlanta, GA 30303

{404} 562-8451

30, Each undersigned rcpresentative of the parties to this CAFQO certifies that ke or

she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and Jegally bind that
patty fo it

THIS SECTION INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



VIi. Effeciive Date

31, The effgctive date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk.

AGREE{}{& D CONSENTED TO:

}%gersa tixtios Watey Parks Florids LLE

{ia

Wt ‘n Wild //~

B}‘: M\—Da ; -—“ (Signatam} Date: I}ecewbﬁr 10, 2{}2{}
Nmﬁ: Michael Black (Typed or Pﬂl’itﬁ'{i}

Title: Executive Vice Fresident {Typﬁ(i of ?{‘iﬁ?ﬁd)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

200X [+]
By: : Date: 21 | 1%
Beverly H. Banister, Dircctor

Air, Pesticides & Toxics
Management Division
Region 4

w T
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this Q day of {/#A% 2048, ﬂ
KZ A /é_iw!

Susan B. Schub
Regional Judicial Officer




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE,

{ hereby certify that | have this day served a truc and correct copy of the forcgoeing

Consent Agreement and Finai Order, In the Matter of Universal Studios Water Parks Florida

LLC dibvs Wet *n Wild, Docket No. CERULA-04-2011-2012(b), on the parties listed below in

the manner indicated:

Finter

Caron B. Falcener

Alr & EPCRA Brforcement Branch
U8, EPA, Region 4

&1 Forsyth Street, 8W

Atlarta, Georgia 30303

Robert Caplan

Office of Environmenlal Accountabifity

LS. BEPA Reygion 4
61 Forgyth Sireet, SW
Atlania, Georgia 30303

Ralph A. Demeo

Hopping Green & Sams

119 8 Monroe Sireet, Suaite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

| — o

{Via FPA’s internal mail)

(Via EPA’s internal mail)

{Certificd Mail - Return Reoeipt Requested)

Patrivia A, Buliocic Regzoaﬁl Hearmg ierk

U.S. Environmental Protection Ageney, Reginn 4
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlantu, Georgra 30303

{404} 562-9511
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